
 
 

Gregory G. Garre 
Direct Dial: +1.202.637.2207 
gregory.garre@lw.com 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

555 Eleventh Street, N.W., Suite 1000 
Washington, D.C.  20004-1304 
Tel: +1.202.637.2200  Fax: +1.202.637.2201 
www.lw.com 

FIRM / AFFILIATE OFFICES 
Beijing Moscow 
Boston Munich 
Brussels New York 
Century City Orange County 
Chicago Paris 
Dubai Riyadh 
Düsseldorf San Diego 
Frankfurt San Francisco 
Hamburg Seoul 
Hong Kong Shanghai 
Houston Silicon Valley 
London Singapore 
Los Angeles Tokyo 
Madrid Washington, D.C. 
Milan  
 

December 18, 2019 
 
 
Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
 
 

Re: Dami Hospitality, LLC v. Colorado Department of Labor & 
Employment, Division of Workers’ Compensation, No. 19-719 
(Conditional Cross-Petition, together with No. 19-641) 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I represent cross-petitioner Dami Hospitality, LLC (Dami) in the above-
referenced matter.  Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 15.5, Dami hereby waives the 
14-day waiting period for distributing Dami’s cross-petition in No. 19-719 and the 
State’s forthcoming response to that cross-petition. 

The briefing on the State’s petition in No. 19-641 will be complete once the 
State files its reply brief in support of that petition (as is expected by December 23).  
As to Dami’s cross-petition in 19-719, Dami will evaluate whether any reply is 
warranted in support of the cross-petition and, if so, submit one so that it may be 
distributed well in advance of the Court’s January 10 Conference. 

Thank you for your kind assistance in this matter, and please do not hesitate 
to contact me should you need any additional information. 

Respectfully, 
 

 
Gregory G. Garre 
of LATHAM & WATKINS LLP 

 
cc: Eric R. Olson, Counsel for Cross-Respondent 


